

From: John Brogan <jbrogan@lifelinerss.com>
To: Michael Wojciechowski <MWojciechowski@mcponj.org>; John McCabe <JMcCabe@mcponj.org>; Christopher Gramiccioni <CGramiccioni@mcponj.org>
Cc: trish cuccia <tcuccia@lifelinerss.com>
Date: 2019-02-13 14:34
Subject: RE: Ocean County Overdose Fatality Review 2018 Annual Report
Attachments:  Copy of MOCO Master Tracking Spreadsheet (003).xlsx

Hi Mike:

Currently Active from Monmouth County are:



We are also building an interactive google drive which I will ask Trish to invite you too as excel becomes limited at a certain point. Please call if you have any questions.

Thanks,
JB

From: Michael Wojciechowski <MWojciechowski@mcponj.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1:45 PM
To: John Brogan <jbrogan@lifelinerss.com>; Christopher Gramiccioni <CGramiccioni@mcponj.org>; John McCabe <JMcCabe@mcponj.org>
Subject: RE: Ocean County Overdose Fatality Review 2018 Annual Report
Sensitivity: Confidential

Haven't received new stats yet -



Michael J. Wojciechowski
Deputy First Assistant Prosecutor

Monmouth County Prosecutor's Office
132 Jerseyville Avenue
Freehold, New Jersey 07728
Phone: (732) 431-7160 x7184
Fax: (732) 866-3623
Email: mwojciechowski@mcponj.org

From: John Brogan [<mailto:jbrogan@lifelinerss.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:52 AM
To: Christopher Gramiccioni; John McCabe
Cc: Michael Wojciechowski
Subject: FW: Ocean County Overdose Fatality Review 2018 Annual Report
Sensitivity: Confidential

So this is the report that I created for the Health department in Ocean. We can blow the doors off of this with our new stats in Monmouth....

Lets talk when you have a minute...

From: Whyte, Desiree <Desiree.Whyte@co.monmouth.nj.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:42 AM
To: D'Onofrio, Caterina <Caterina.DOnofrio@co.monmouth.nj.us>; Alex Smuklavskiy <smuklavskystresscarenj@gmail.com>; Alex Smuklavsky (smuklavskystresscarenj@gmail.com) <smuklavskystresscarenj@gmail.com>; Alexandra Martini <AMartini@newhopeibhc.org>; Angela Pepe-Lage <apepe-lage@middletownnj.org>; Anthony Castellano <acastellano@preferredbehavioral.org>; April Amisson <april.amisson@lps.state.nj.us>; Bil Rosen <brosen@neptunetownship.org>; Brandon Rose <Brandon.Rose@SPB.nj.gov>; Cara Mullin <cmullin@newhopeibhc.org>; Chad Majczan <cmajczan@monmouthcares.org>; Christa Riddle <criddle@twp.howell.nj.us>; Christine Martignetti <cmartignetti@moesc.org>; Christopher Jakim (christopher.a.jakim@usdoj.gov) <christopher.a.jakim@usdoj.gov>; Merkel, Christopher <Christopher.Merkel@co.monmouth.nj.us>; Cyndy Gohl <GohlC@dca.lps.state.nj.us>; deborah.bleisnick@doe.state.nj.us; Richardson, Denise <Denise.Richardson@co.monmouth.nj.us>; Diane Karluk <diane.karluk@co.middlesex.nj.us>; Diane Villari <dvillari@jsashealthcare.org>; Douglas Shultz <doug.schultz@cityofasburypark.com>; Ellen Korn <ekorn@mcponj.org>; Ellen Sweeney <ellens@jfcsmmonmouth.org>; Cabredo, Enrico <Enrico.Cabredo@co.monmouth.nj.us>; Gina Bellifemine <gina@resatreatmentcenter.com>; Grace Hickey <grace.hickey@hackensackmeridian.org>; Daly, James <James.Daly@co.monmouth.nj.us>; Jean Hennon <jhennon@preferredbehavioral.org>; Jeffrey Laszczyk <LaszczykJ@dca.lps.state.nj.us>; Schwartz, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Schwartz@co.monmouth.nj.us>; Jennifer Marziale <Jennifer.marziale@rwjbh.org>; jennifer.b.austin@usdoj.gov; Krautle, Jeryl <Jeryl.Krautle@co.monmouth.nj.us>; John Brogan <jbrogan@lifelinerss.com>; John McCabe Jr <jmcabbe@mcponj.org>; Joseph Cuffari <joe.cuffari@rwjbh.org>; Kaitlyn Hammesfahr <KHammesfahr@cpchbc.org>; Kara Johantgen <kara.johantgen@dcf.nj.gov>; Kathleen Cefalu <CefaluK@dca.lps.state.nj.us>; Hawkins, Katrina <Katrina.Hawkins@co.monmouth.nj.us>; Kendria

Williams <kmcwilliams@maryvillenj.org>; Kenneth Pecoraro (KPecoraro@cpcbhc.org)
<KPecoraro@cpcbhc.org>; Kimberly Corbett <kim.corbett@rhd.org>; Lauren Thoma
<lauren.thoma@co.middlesex.nj.us>; LeeAnn Wagner <lwagner@cymca.org>; Lenny Ward
<leonard.ward@spb.nj.gov>; Lester Richens <Lester.richens@doe.state.nj.us>; Letizia Duncan
<letizia.duncan@hackensackmeridian.org>; Lindsey Behr <lindseyb@resatreatmentcenter.com>; Loretta Impasto
<l.impasto@centrastate.com>; Lynda McDonald <l.mcdonal@centrastate.com>; Margaret Rizzo
<mrizzo@jsashealthcare.org>; Marsha Tipelin <marshat@communitycare.us>; Campbell, Melissa
<Melissa.Campbell@co.monmouth.nj.us>; Michael Bascom <mbascom@neptunetownship.org>; Michael
Palmieri <michael@resatreatmentcenter.com>; Nava.Bastola@doh.nj.gov; Rashidah Jenious
<RJenious@legacytreatment.org>; Rhea Nigli <rnigli@nynjihidta.org>; Roman Karpiel <rkarpriel@maryvillenj.org>;
Shannon Kavanaugh <skavanaugh@mcponj.org>; Sheila Priolo <spriolo@legacytreatment.org>; Shereen
Semple <shereen.semple@doh.nj.gov>; Stephanie Jones <sjones@genpsych.com>; Stephanie Ruane
<sruane@mcsonj.org>; Horvath, Steven <Steven.Horvath@co.monmouth.nj.us>; Moleon, Sue
<Sue.Moleon@co.monmouth.nj.us>; Suzanne Campanile <lptcamps@gw.njsp.org>; Teresa Wilbert
<twilbert@mcponj.org>; O'Connor, Teri <Teri.O'Connor@co.monmouth.nj.us>; Thomas Bryant
<BryantT@dca.lps.state.nj.us>; timothy.seplaki@doh.nj.gov; Tobey Palan <tobey.palan@law.njoag.gov>; Vera
Sansone (vsansone@cpcbhc.org) <vsansone@cpcbhc.org>; Victor Almeida <victor.almeida@rwjbh.org>; Walter
Mazariegos <MazariegosW@dca.lps.state.nj.us>; Bucco, William <William.Bucco@co.monmouth.nj.us>

Subject: Ocean County Overdose Fatality Review 2018 Annual Report

Sensitivity: Confidential

Good Morning,

Ocean County just released their annual report. I thought it would be interesting to compare to Monmouth's findings.

Have a great day!

Desiree Whyte, MA
Assistant Director of Addiction Services
Monmouth County Office of Mental Health and Addiction Services
3000 Kozloski Rd.
Freehold, NJ 07728
732-431-6451 Ext. 6454

****** All information shared through the Monmouth County Office of Mental Health and Addiction Services is for informational purposes only. Monmouth County does not endorse any particular organization, service and/or publication. ******

From: John Brogan <jbrogan@lifelinerss.com>
To: "wkirchner@neptunepolice.org" <wkirchner@neptunepolice.org>
Cc: John McCabe <JMCCabe@mcponj.org>; Christopher Gramiccioni <CGramiccioni@mcponj.org>; James Hunt <jhunt@neptunetownship.org>; Michael Wojciechowski <MWojciechowski@mcponj.org>;
Date: 2018-12-14 08:14
Subject: Monmouth County Tracking
Attachments:  Copy of MOCO MASTER TRACKING DATABASE .xlsx

Good Morning Gents:

This is the tracking thru the first week of November for Neptune. I apologize for the delay however this should be more streamlined we by week as we move forward into the new year. We will be using this template for all PDs participating. Let me know if there are any fields that you would like to add...

Regards,

John Brogan
Chief Executive Officer
Lifeline Recovery Support Services
17 Washington st.
Toms River, NJ 08753
888-520-0040 o
609.977.7171 c

From: John Brogan <jbrogan@lifelinerss.com>
To: Christopher Gramiccioni <cgramiccioni@mcponj.org>; John McCabe <jmccabe@mcponj.org>; "R.Craig Weber" <cweber@middletownnj.org>
Date: 2018-10-09 18:39
Subject: Re: Cuffs to bed

I will make myself available when the good Chief is..

John Brogan
Chief Executive Officer
17 Washington st.
Toms River, NJ 08753
609.977.7171

From: Christopher Gramiccioni <CGramiccioni@mcponj.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 5:26:33 PM

To: John McCabe; R.Craig Weber; John Brogan

Subject: RE: Cuffs to bed

Thanks John.

Chief Weber – we gotta turn up the volume on this in Middletown. 1 in the past few weeks is thin. Thanks.

Chris

From: John McCabe

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 2:19 PM

To: R.Craig Weber <cweber@middletownnj.org>; John Brogan Drug Addiction Counselor <jbrogan@lifelinerss.com>; Christopher Gramiccioni <CGramiccioni@mcponj.org>

Subject: Cuffs to bed

Craig,

As discussed, John Brogan at Lifeline would like to conduct "roll call training" on the roll and purpose of addiction advisers who respond to the PD on the above mentioned matter. This will ensure that the supervisors and the "boots on the ground" understand the purpose and object of this initiative. I greatly appreciate your partnership and anticipated cooperation to facilitate this necessary training.

Thanks again.

John

John G. McCabe, Jr.
Chief of Detectives
Monmouth County Prosecutor's Office

Work. 732-431-7160 ext. 6061

Fax. 732-431-7015

E. Mail. Jmccabe@mcponj.org

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY This message, including any prior messages and attachments, may contain advisory, consultative and/or deliberative material, confidential information or privileged communications of the Office of the Monmouth County Prosecutor. Access to this message by anyone other than the sender and the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it, without the expressed written consent of the Office of the Monmouth County Prosecutor, is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, you should not save, scan, transmit, print, use or disseminate this message or any information contained in this message in any way and you should promptly delete or destroy this message and all copies of it. Please notify the sender by return e-mail if you have received this message in error.

From: John Brogan <jbrogan@lifelinerss.com>
To: Christopher Gramiccioni <CGramiccioni@mcponj.org>
Date: 2018-07-07 20:10
Subject: SOP
Attachments:  LRSS MCCI Next Steps SOP 7.7.18-1.docx

This would also apply to your cuffs TJ bed. It is a rough draft. Let me know what you think

John Brogan
Chief Recovery Specialist
17 Washington st.
Toms River, NJ 08753
609.977.7171